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January 24, 2005

please ask for

direct line

email

my ref

your ref

date

Peter Hancock

01200 414571

peter.hancock@ribblevalley.gov.uk

PH/3/2004/1235/P

24 January 2005

Use of The Coach House, Fair Oak Farm, Chipping, Preston, Lancs as a single dwelling

not limited to occupation by an agricultural worker. Application 3/2004/1235.

Dear Janet

I have looked at the above application site, and Mrs West kindly showed me round. From that inspection I have gathered that the area shown as barn porch, and intended for conversion to entrance hall on the plans with applications, 97/231 and 232, is in fact occupied by next door, and not by your clients.

It also appears that a long yard area in front of your clients dwelling, and a substantial garden area beyond, have been occupied as part of the dwelling for an extended period allegedly well in excess of the necessary 4 years. I understand that these external areas may not yet be in your clients ownership (or not so registered), but I do not consider the lack of ownership of itself crucial to whether or not the use is lawful.

As discussed over the telephone, I suggest that the application be amended to show accurately the extent of the area occupied with the dwelling in order that your clients have, so far as possible, a single certificate for the whole of their site.

Since it appears to me that all those having an interest in the land have not been notified, I propose to invalidate the application until such matters have been clarified and/or the application amended.

Yours faithfully

Peter Hancock

Janet Dixon Town Planners Ltd


10a Whalley Road,


Clitheroe


Lancs BB7 1AW








